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il 278 Part 2 Contracts
i

-

by the aucrio

] rl
Lot > ITRIFS  pramvvess oo
Il ;. LEARNING QUTCOMES
THin i
} (e Afcer Stucdyin
A. Requiremenes of an Offer
B

crms

of 3 “"damn good job” on p. 263.

for a

valid, binding offer, pp- 261-262.
B. Terminatijon of an Offer
Explain the €xceptions the law makes to
€ requirement of definiteness
See the Delphi case on
Contracts, p, 267,

55103 Exp

terminated

requirements

lain all the ways an offer can be

See the discussion of revocation,

counteroffer, rejection, lapse of time,
' death or disability of 4 party, or

subsequent illegality, starting on p. 268,

’ KEY TERMS
 acceprance firm offer
counteroffer offer

divisible contract output contrace

QUESTIONS AND CASE PROBLEMS

L. Bernie and Phip's Great American Surplus store
Placed an ad in ¢he Sunday Times stating, “Nexe
Saturday ar 8:00 4., shatp, 3 brand pew mink
coats worth $5,000 each will pe sold for $500

served.” Marsha Lufklin
the store opened and wep,
directly 1o the coar de

Partment, but the coats
identified in the ad wi

€re not available f5, sale,
She identified herself 1o the manager 4n g pointed

I§ v
lth

: ioneer must accep the b; 0y
: . ; bids . the auctione 18heg, Ut
; In an auction sale, the auctioneer asking ﬁi;'ngﬂ bid reserve, th S5t
. L e nma
!/ /// makes an IAviaation o negoriate, A perso SR
'!/// ‘ / is making an offe. and the acceprance of the h'ghj Jives
i feerisan acceptance of that offerand g

—— g ) B inite
" [ RN Decide whether an oficr conrains defi
| B %
i and cerain .
’ f ~ I3 y » 4
See the Plankenborn case for the meaning

Sce the legal impact of 4 party’s statement
that the contracr “was going to be signed
in the Heyjz example on pp. 262-263.
See the Wigod case thar discusses the test

D |

contract. When the auction sale ;
ise t0 a
rise tO

uction is not expressly withoug feserye, th, bld' It
the a neer may refuse to accept any of ¢he b e
auctio ‘

, , : ; plain:
I 1i3is r/‘-/’-’e'.' V@it sharld be able to ¢ AA’(J?‘!}’ e

See the Davidofexamp]e of 5 .
communicated to the off.
acceptance, p. 268,

See the Landry’s Restaury,,
i;{fustrates the effect of an

signed just a few days afte
offer had expired, p. 279

C. Acceptance of an Offer
Explain what constityteg the aCCePtan%

V(]ca .
: ti
Tee pnor i 0["

s exam Ple

«
dCce
r th

th
ptaflCe” 3

of
See the Sadeghi example where

of an offer created a bjp
p. 271.

See the Keryakos Textije Case on
impact of a counteroffer, p. 272

aCC&p[
. Ay
dmg Contract, *

BEMED  Explain the implications of failing 10 1y
a clickwrap agreement

See the Feldman case s an example of g

requirements contract

price set forth in the store’s
offer, The Manager responded that 3 newspaper
ad is just an invitation to negotiate and that the
store decided ¢ withdraw “the mink coat
Promotion.” Reviey, the text on unilateral

contracts in Sectigp, 12(B) of Chapter 12.
Decide,
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Lan Jer O purchase QOverman’s
A ar printed form. Underneath
i statement:
N REVERSE SIDE.”

ion the offer on the back but
_ccepting the offer. Later,
o e m the contract, and

im for breach of contract. Brown
Ot-cfﬂla ¢ no contract because the offer

the ~ored in the manner specified by

I_-'f)?’frmﬂﬂ v. Brown, S72

b

" maile peul an offer with definite and

in¢ e and that was legal in all respects

e 2 good for 10 days. Two days later

cteer by certified mail (dime

the Postal Service at 1:14 p.M.) stating

P riginal offer was revoked. That evening
acceptance of the offer to Katherine.

honed him t0 tell him that she

She i od the offer that afternoon, and he

had T e (et orrow’s ma
; y eceive it 11 rrow’s mail. Was
31e 8 revoked by Katherine?

, Ndbon wanted o sell his home. Baker sent him a
. ffer tO purchase the home. Nelson made

es tO Baker’s offer and wrote him that
accepting the offer as amended.

fied Nelson that he was dropping out
Nelson sued Baker for breach

of contract. Decide. \What social forces and
othical values are involved? [Nelson v- Baker, 776

qw.2d 52 (Mo- App-)]

5. Lessack Auctioneers advertised an auction sale that
ywas open to the public and was to be conducted
sith reserve. Gordon attended the auction and bid
$100 for 2 work of art that was worth much more.

No higher bid, however, Was made. Lessack

rfused to «ell the item for $100 and withdrew the
Ecm from the sale. Gordon claimed that because
ewas the highest bidder, Lessack was rcquired to

5 : :
ell the item to him. Was he correct?

6. Wills )

XIZH.I;OMUS‘E Co. advertised a television s€t at
ordered in the Sunday newspaper: Ehrlich

It on the_a set, but the company refused to deliver
W was grgunds that the price in the newspaper
Was ig lialgllls,t ak,e' Ehglich sued the company:

e C, 1 Why or why not? [Ebrlich ¥ willis

2, 113 N.E.2d 252 (Ohio App-)]

of the rransaction-

Chapter 13

Formati
ion of
Contracts: Offer and Acceptance 279

7. Wh
en a4 mo
Charles Cir; cé:,e“nt was organized to build
pledges to cont .‘:{-',C. Hauser and others signed
ribute to the college. At thED('lmC

of signin
: » H :
if he shoild zflscr inquired what would ha
ie or be unable to pay. The Pper

representative
fth
would th of the college stated th
en not be binding andc thtata;ttgfeas‘,) e

merely a

ﬁnanziall)sffa;:gc; t of intent. The college failed

collect and liqui appas was appointed receiver to

corporation %;hdate the assets of the college

on his ple d' . ;Islled Hauser for the amount due

pledge Wasg - Hauser raised the defense that the
not a binding contract. Decide. What

ekl salues i 3
e involved? [P
197 N.W.2d 607 (Towa)] (Pappas v. Hasser

8. A si
ﬁ\:;gefaei a contract agreeing 0 sell land he
L ut reserved the right to take the hay
the land until the following October He
gave the_contract form to B, a broker. C :.1
prospective buyer, agreed to buy the 1311;1 and

signed
gned the contract but crossed out the provision

regarding the hay crop. Was there a binding
contract between A and C?

9. A. H. Zehmer discussed selling a farm to Lucy-

After a 40-minute discussion of the first draft
contract, Zehmer and his wife, 1da, signed 2

fa

second draft stating: “We hereby agree 1O sell to

W. O. Lucy the Ferguson farm complete for

$50,000 title satisfactory to buyer.” Lucy agreed
to purchase the farm on these terms. Thereafter,

the Zehmers refused to transfer dtle to Lucy and

claimed they had made the contract for sale as 2

joke. Lucy brought an action t0 compel
erformance of the contract. The Zehmers

claimed there was no contract. Were they correct?

(Lucy v. Zehmer, g4 S.E2d 516 (Va. App)

10. Wheeler ope
which he jeased from W.
{ease ran for three years. Although the leas

pot contain any provision

fact renewed siX ti
terms. The

for a seventh time-

compel the landlord t© accept
the lease. Dec
Wheeler, 556 p.2d 666 (Or)

odill, 2 real estate developer;

11. Buster Co
Bank of Benton © have the

offer to the
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rated an automobile service station,

C. Cornitius, Inc. Th

?

did

for renewal, 1t Was in

mes for successive three-year

landlord refused to renew the lease
me. Wheeler brought suit ©

ide. (William C. Cornitits, Inc. v

made an

€
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280 Part 2 Contracts Tra ck’s pI'iCC quote WEIt accepted” by th
I . B. Foster demanded thg, Tia

rovide construction financing for the roject. 1 ; o I8 gy
] (Ff)cvclopmcnr of an oudet mziﬁ:. with f:::;dgi e rEI)—TﬂCk P{:Z‘ﬁle dt}"}i ;éimr:ﬁietclil.elﬁ rl};:e ll:l;ted i(ljl "
ided - ime rate ‘0 perce te. ‘ . * Yoy, !
g:::::hflihl: £Z‘:ﬁ‘-s‘;:,\.lijs:‘:;““g Plunkt‘lu[ 2 E;urobwkh of contract. Did the Auglmt lfr:_“@d
thanked Buster for the proposal and said, “I V_”“ constitute an o.ﬂ'-er, acceptance)ofwhich cou]maj}
start the paperwork.” Did Cogdill have a contract bind the supplier to a contrace? If SO, Wag q
’ with the !B;“ k ot benton? [Bank of Benton v. valid acceptance? [L. B. Foster y, Tia - Trere .
Cogdill, 454 N.E.2d 1120 (Ill. App.)] Systems, Inc., 2009 WL 900993 (N 1y
12. Ackerley Media Gioup, Inc., claimed to .hzwc a (4. On August 15, 2003, Wilbert Heikkila sign
three-scason adverusing Team Sponsor.shlp ' agrecment with Kangas Realty to g eighy ey,
Agreement (TSA) with Sharp Electronics 3}1rcci9 of Heikkila’s property. On SePtern[)
Corporation to promote Sharp products at all i)(}()3. David McLaughlin met with a L
Seattle Supersonics NBA basketball home game agent who drafted McLaughlin’s offer ¢, 2
Sharp contended that a valid agreement did not irchase three of the parcels. McLaughhn ;
exist for the third season (2000-2001) bCC?flUSC.a Fhe offer and gave the agent checks for eac;lgned
I nenfona e, vas mising, chus resting in e 2 emvember 9and 10, 2003, the
yi ent to agree. 2. s . '
comsofhe T o e 300 200 i csonorHet prpaes ch pod, P
called for a base payment of $144,200 and an agrecments, On,z, of .e;;, P M - “Plembe;
annual increase “not to exceed 6% [and] to be 14, 2003, David’s wife, ]c(l)al;lne CLaUghhn, oy
mutually agreed upon by the parties.” No with the agent 5213?) 351811_116 ktklle agreem}ems‘.()n
“mutually agreed” increase was negotiated by the September 16, L L0k b A Rl With hjg reg]
parties. Ackerley seeks payment for the base price estate agent. Weriting on the printed agreemeny
of $144,200 only. Sharp contends that since no Heikkila changed the price of one parce] frop,
price was agreed upon for the season, the entire $145,000 to $150,000, the price of another
TSA is unenforceable, and it is not obligated to parcel from $32,000 to $45,000, and the Price of
pay for the 2000-2001 season. Is Sharp correct? the third parcel from $175,000 to $179,000,
[Ackerley Medsa Group, Inc. v. Sharp Flectronics Neither of the McLaughlins signed an acceptance
Corp., 170 F. Supp. 2d 445 (S.D.N.Y.)] of Heikkila’s changes to the printed agreemen
3. L. B. Foster invited Tje and Track Systems Inc. Il:/c;fzre I_ﬁfkkl}a WId:idrﬁW l;_is '(l)({lz'clr tl(: (siell. The
to submit price quotes on items to be used in a 'Chc?ug HLS' eagle that Heikkila ha
railroad expansion project. Tie and Track vithdrawn his offer on January 1, 2004, when
responded by e-mail on August 11, 2006, with the real estate agent refurr.led the checks to them.
Totally shocked ar Heikkila’s conduct, the

prices for 9 items of steel ties, The e-mail ) . .

concluded, “The above prices are delivered/ McLaughlins brought action to compel specifc

Terms of Payment—to be agreed/Delivery—to performance of the purchase agreement signed by
Joanne McLaughlin on their behalf. Decide.

be agreed/We hope you are successful with your
bid. If you require any additional information [(McLaughiin v. Heikkila, 697 N.W.2d 231
(Minn. App.)]

please call.” Just 3 of the 9 items listed in Tie and

\ QUESTIONS

}Ibllj: Sofa, Inc., sent Nol| 4 letter offering to sel] to accept the offer. However, the telegraph
o ?ﬁ cusltom—made lsofa for $5,000. Noll company erroneously delivered the telegram 10
nmediately sent a te €gram to Able purporting Abel Soda, Inc. Three days later, Able mailed 4
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200 Part 2 Controcrs
KEY TERMS
confidentia] .’._‘F;Erjt)r‘.sj':ip fraud Status quo ante
;on[luciua: capacity necessaries undue influence
uress physical duress
reformation

cconomic duress

QUESTIONS AND CASE PROBLEMS
1. Lester purchased a used automobile from the time of closing, Paden decideg y
MacKintosh Motors. He asked the seller if the with the purchase. After Moving i go thy,
Paden discovered a number of alle O the 0";&
defects, including a wooden foundiigly ney,
n, ¢

car had ever been in a wreck. The MacKintosh
salesperson had never seen the car before that
morning and knew nothing of its history but problems, and bat infestation, The g et
agreement allowed extensive rights g & it
property. The agreement provided. Nspec, !

quickly answered Lester’s question by stating:

“NO.hIrdhgs never been in a wreck.” In fact, the
auto had been seriously damaged in a wreck and, '
although repaired, wasyworth i;nuch less than the }ﬁzﬁ’:‘ty ;ﬁaguﬁ:::f :f;e::ff; ;2 enter g,
value it would have had if there had been no able times... to thoroughly jmpeir mﬂ"”,‘
wreck. When Lester learned the truth, he sued test, and survey the Propersy, .. éuexamme,
MacKintosh Motors and the salesperson for have the right to request thay Selz’ery;r Ib.“[[
damages for fraud. They raised the defense chat defects in the Property by Providing S;D[Z:
the salesperson did not know the statement was within 12 days from Binding Agreemen,
false and had nor intended to deceive Lester. Did Date .w"tb a copy of inspection report(s) any
the conduct of the salesperson constitute fraud? a written amendment 20 1his agreemen
setting forth the defects in the repors which
2. Helen, age 17, wanted to buy a Harley-Davidson Buyer requests to be repaired and/pr Y f
“Sportster” motorcycle. She did not have the placed. ... If Buyer does not timely presens
funds to pay cash but persuaded the dealer to sell the written amendment and inspection
report, Buyer shall be deemed to haye
accepted the Property “as is,”

the cycle to her on credit. The dealer did so
partly because Helen said that she was 22 and

showed the dealer an identification card that
falsely stated her age as 22. Helen drove the
Mr. Murray told Paden on May 26 thar the

mortorcycle away. A few days later, she damaged it
and then returned it to the dealer and stated that house had a concrete foundation, would this b
fraud? Decide. [Paden v. Murray, 523 SE2 75

she disaffirmed the contract because she was a

minor. The dealer said that she could not because

(1) she had misrepresented her age and (2) the ((?a. App)] o

' motorcycle was damaged. Can she avoid 4. High-Tech .Colhenes borrowed money from

V/ / / / ///. ihe conpict Holland. High-Tech later refused to be bound by
) the loan contract, claiming the contract was not

3. Paden signed an agreement dated May 28 to binding because it had been obtained by dures

purchase the Murrays” home. The Murrays The evidence showed that the offer to make te

accepted Paden’s offer the following day, and the s vy tivaicls m v el T i ey e s A

sale closed on June 27. Paden and his family the defense of duress valid? [Hollend v. High

Tech Collieries, Inc., 911 F. Supp. 1021 (N.D.

Paden sued the Murrays for fraudulent
concealment and breach of the sales agreement, If

moved into the home on July 14, 1997. Paden
had the_ home inspc.cted prio-r to closing. The W.Va)]
report listed four minor repairs needed by the e e
5. Thomas Bell, a minor, went to work i
Pittsburgh beauty parlor of Sam Pankas 28

home, the cost of which was less than $500.
Although these repairs had not been completed at

4‘
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y

a reed chat when he left the empl Chapter 14  Capacity and Genuine Assent 301
would 0ot work in or run a bf:aP oyment, he
busincs® within a 10-mile radiusuz (Fi’&flor
Pirtsbul-giw for a period of two e OCwntOWn
this pro‘.-"HiOH, Bell and another en-f-l ontrary to
pankas’s opened a beauty shop threI:: (t)))i’ee of
from Pankas’s shop and advertised thencl)dis
pankas’s former employees. Pankas suedS%:lelstaS
o

Wellingh?m Group bought a commercial
l:l):iopcrty in Nashville for $774,000 on December
- %‘ndht'he very same day sold the building t
. schiras for $1,985,000. The tite insurance

%c(;iilc'y p}:lrchased for the Tschiras property by
ik ingham was for just $774,000. Willingham
believes that the deal was legitimate in that they

guaranteed” a return on the investment. The

h .
Scig'i(t:?ii'g) r:(iscn(;izh;gr nlc oipetinon; gr Teckiitas-di
I:)und because he R ;;‘r'l‘;ei 1tlhat Ee was not Willir:;a:iagﬁf;tlﬂha 1awsuillt against
» 1t 1 .
reed to the covenant. Was h en he had on? Dacide. [Tschi eory wi ’the Tschiras tely
ag as he bound by the 1077 (6 he-c[ ;i‘hzms v. Willingham, 133 F.3d
th Cir.

Covsnant? [Pankas v. Bell, 198 A.2d 31
> .2d 312 (Pa.
J 9. Blubaugh was a district manager of Schlumberger

6. Aldrich and Co. sold goods to Donovan on
f‘re;ililt. Ill;le.ailnou{;: (Ziwed gfew steadily, and Xiﬁf Wi;es' Turgle rbwas an executive employee
o rich refused to sell umberger. Blubau h 1d th

Do ngvan unless Donovan Zigirelg ;no;z to would be fired unless he%:h:::st;oresitg;.t {-llee was

ote for the amount due. Donovan lzﬁdmlssofy also told that if he would resign and release the

10 but signed the note because he h not want company and its employces from all claims for

-nd needed more goo dat Wh:n .lil d?'d}?(k)) money wrongful discharge, he would receive about

:  action 10 enforce the note, Don - fo_ught $5,000 in addition to his regular severance pay of

that the note was not bindiné 'Decaz\:emitCE’:::il1 “ 391Pf0Ximﬂt€1Y s L L8
, a relocation counseling. He resigned, si ned the

been obtained by economic duress. Was he release, and received about $40,000 agnd job

5 .
w [Aldrich e Co. v. Donovan, 778 P.2d counseling. Some time thereafter, he brought an
action claiming that he had been wrongfully

discharged. He claimed that the release did not
protect the defendants because the release had

correc

397 (Mont.)]
7. James Fitl purchased a 1952 Mickey Mantle

Topps baseball card from baseball card dealer

Mark Strek for $17,750 and placed it in a safe been obrained by economic duress. Were the

deposit box. Two years later, he had the s defendants protected by the release? [Blubaugh v.
Turner, 842 P.2d 1072 (WyoJ)l

appraised, and he was told that the card had been
10. Sippy was thinking of buying Christich’s house.

refinished and trimmed, which rendered it
valueless. Fitl sued Strek and testified that he had He noticed watermarks on the ceiling, but the

relied on Strek’s position as a sports card dealer agent showing the house stated that the roof had
and on his representations that the baseball card been repaired and was in good condition. Sippy ‘
was authentic. Strek contends that Fitl waited too was not told that the roof ctill leaked and that the
notice of the defects that would repairs had not been able to stop the leaking.

long to give him
have enabled Strek to contact the person who Sippy bought the house. Some time later, heavy
rains caused water t0 leak into the house, and

sold him the card and obrain relief. Strek asserts

that he therefore is not liable. Advise Fitl

concerning possible Jegal theories that apply to damages.
decide the case? [See (Sippy V- Christich, 609 P.2d 204 (Kan. App-)}

his case. How would you
Fitl . Strek, 690 N.W.2d 605 (Neb.)] 11. Dileggi owed Young money. Young threatened to
bring suit against Pileggi for the amount due.

8. Willingham proposed to obtain an investment :
. g e Pileggi feared the embarrassment of being sued
property for the Tschiras at a “fair market price ibility that he might be thrown into

; Tschiras a and the poss] b
o pliy t}}iem’ lin: rﬁz:h:meﬁ bankruptcy- T0 avoid being sued, Pileggi
urn throug ationg The executed 2 promissory note to pay Young the

Sippy caimed that Christich was liable for
What theory would he rely on? Decide.

guaranteed ret
contract. Using a shell corpor:

Scanned by CamScanner



: Part2  Contracts
ids. The advertise me .
for bids ¢ advertise menc fop bids

amount due. He later asserted that the note was
not binding because he had execured it under
duress. Is this defense valid? [ Young v. Pileggi,

455 A.2d 1228 (Pa. Super.)]
12. Office Supply Outlet, Inc., a single-store office
equipment and supply retailer, ordered 100

model RVX-414 computers from Compuserve,
Inc. A new staff member made a clerical error on

the order form and ordered a quantity that was
far in excess of what Oftice Supply could sell in a
year. Office Supply realized the mistake when the

delivery trucks arrived at its warehouse. Its
manager called Compuserve and explained that it

had intended to order just 10 computers.

Compuserve declined to accepr the return of the
extra machines. Is the contract enforceable? What

additional facts would allow the store to avoid
the contract for the additional machines?

The Printers International Union reached

13,
///. agreement for a new three-year contract with a
large regional printing company. As was their

practice, the union negotiarors then met with
Sullivan Brothers Printers, Inc., a small specialty

shop employing 10 union printers, and Sullivan
Brothers and the union agreed to follow the

contractual pattern set by the union and the large
printing company. That is, Sullivan Brothers
agreed to give its workers all of the benefits
negotiated for the employees of the large printing
company. When the contract was typed, a new
benefit of 75 percent employer-paid coverage for
a dental plan was inadvertently omitted from the
final contract the parties signed. The mistake was
not discovered until six months after the contract
took effect. Sullivan Brothers Printers, Inc. is
reluctant to assume the additional expense. It
contends that the printed copy, which does not
cover dental benefits, must control. The union
believes that clear and convincing evidence shows
an inadvertent typing error. Decide.

14. The city of Salinas entered into a contract with
Souza & McCue Construction Co. to construct a
sewer. City officials knew unusual subsoil
conditions (including extensive quicksand)
existed that would make performance of the

contract unusually difficult. This information

was not disclosed when city officials advertised

15.

bidders to examine ciicfully the it dil.eq_Q
and declared thae the sithmissjon OF o Qd
constitute evidence thar the bidde, hﬂ bid w“r]‘
examination, Souza & McCype Vi a 'h:fﬁufq
contract, but because of the subsoj| Wy de‘f\
could not complete on time ang w Conditjo th,
Salinas for breach of contract, SOu;:,S Sueq b’k, i]
counterclaimed on the basis that the CQ}.
Ug

revealed its information on the Subsoﬁity hag
and was thus liable for the loss. Wag Cop, ditinb!
liable? [City of Salinas v. Souzg &g the cityn ;

Construction Co., 424 P.2d 921 ( CaIC(j:ce
+ Apy

Vern Westby inherited a “ticker” f,
Sjoblom, a survivor of the sinking ofn:h‘:QTna
gy,

v»ghjch had been pinned to the insid. of |
He also inherited an album of Posteard, e o
which related to the Zitanic. The ticker ‘;Solne OIF
of-a-kind item in good condition, Wesﬂ)as Aoy,
cash and went to the biggest antique e “'Eed K
Tacoma, operated by Alan Gorsuch and hﬂ.r in
family, doing business as Sanford an( Son;s
asked about the value of these items. W@Stf) ang
testified that after Alan Gorsuch eXamine t});
ticket, he said, “It’s not worth nothing > Wec
then inquired about the value of the p OStcarstb
album, and Gorsuch advised him to come by
later. On Westby’s return, Gorsuch told Wes:b
“It ain’t worth nothing.” Gorsuch added that hY,
“couldn’t ferch $500 for the ticket.” Since he e
needed money, Westby asked if Gorsuch would
give him $1,000 for both the ticket and the
album, and Gorsuch did so.

Six months later, Gorsuch sold the ticker ata
nationally advertised auction for $110,000 ag
sold most of the postcards for $1,200. Westby
sued Gorsuch for fraud. Testimony showed thy

Gorsuch was a major buyer in antiques and
collectibles in the Puget Sound area and that he
would have had an understanding of the value of
the ticket. Gorsuch contends that all elements of
fraud are not present since there was no evidence
that Gorsuch intended that Westby rely on the
alleged representations, nor did Westby rely on
such. Rather, Gorsuch asserts, it was an arm’s-
length transaction and Westby had access to the
same information as Gorsuch. Decide. [Westfy

Gorsuch, 50 P.3d 284 (Wash. App.)]

-
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